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Barbara Meizis

From: Susan Hetzel [shoreliving825 @ hotmail.com]

Sent: Monday. March 21. 2011 12:54 PM

To: Barbara Meizis

Subject: RE: 525 Caroline St & 223 Anne St - Code Case #10-1537

Attachments: susanOl 8.jpg: susanOl 9.jpg: susano2o.jpg

Hi Barbara,

Please let me know if there is anything else you need. Thank you for your time today.

Susan Hetzel

Date: Mon, 21 Mar 2011 09:24:23 0400
From: bmeizis@keywestcity.com
To: shoreliving825@hotmail.com
Subject: 525 Caroline St & 223 Anne St - Code Case #10-1537
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From: Susan Hetzel [maiito:shorehving82s ahotmail.cornl
Sent: Fnday Mar h 18, 2011 2.52 PM
To: Barbara ‘Iez
Subject:

mmueJ e -‘an e- narge ce- n ‘eo mc-s an- ao S pnon u’s
momma,

223 Ann Street ys a non-transient rental. e do though have a once monthly icense to rent, and this cast
group t seems .‘iere too young to handle the responsibhty that comes wth renting a home.

219 Ann! a k a 209 Ann Street is transient, and we have never gotten any complaints on those units

I assure you that my screening process will improve and I in no manner intended for any of our
neighbors to be disturbed, If you could pass that along to all involved on my behalf I would appreciate it
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Let me know h’ there Is anything you need from me. Call me anyWne.

Sueen HSd

732 977 1595

3)52931328

3/22/2011
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De.ar .iosh:

Thank you for your reservation request at 209 Ann Street Apartments B, Street Key West Ft

33040 ,We are pleased to confirm that we are holding the following accommodations for you.

Ptease review this information to insure your understanding is the same as ours:

RESERVATION INFORMATION

Guest Name: Josh
Arrival Date: 3/12/2011
Departure Date: 3/18/2011
Number of Nights: 6 nights

Numberof Guests: S

Room Type: Apt Sleeps 4+
Room Rate: See below
Room Tax: (included in price)
Parking Fee: (included in price)
Cleaning fee: (included in price>
Total Cost: $5400
Credit Card Type:

We are eagerly anticipating your arrival and would like to advise you of the following in order
to help you with your trip planning:

RENTAL POUDES

Anytime

We do requi.re notification of canceiiatic.ni at least 1• days prior
to arriva

$1200 refundabie damage deposit fu check n, returned at
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Sw wi Property Moag&ment wc. looks fo-aard to e cornr you it ou have any questions

or changes, please call us at 3 05-fl3132S/732-977-I595

cordially,

BRAWN PRcnRW MANAG#M#NT, tNt 9 1
Susan Hetrel
Resenations/Propefly Manager
bmpkeywntflrnLcøm


